

Cusick, Reilly (DEM)

From: Cusick, Reilly (DEM)
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 11:49 AM
To: 'Raymond, Becky'; McLarney, Michelle (DEM)
Cc: Butterworth, Jacob; Racine, Cathy
Subject: RE: Martin Middle School Update and Look Ahead (S4554B)

Hi Becky,

Thank you for this update! There shouldn't be an issue with getting the LOC out by that date, as long as the RACR contains all of the needed information. I will keep this Site at a high priority to ensure that we get you the LOC in a timely manner!

Best,
Reilly



Reilly Cusick (she/her)
Environmental Scientist I

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Office of Land Revitalization & Sustainable Materials
Management
Site Remediation & Brownfields
235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI 02908
401.537.4343 / reilly.cusick@dem.ri.gov

From: Raymond, Becky <BRaymond@sage-enviro.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 10:49 AM
To: Cusick, Reilly (DEM) <Reilly.Cusick@dem.ri.gov>; McLarney, Michelle (DEM) <Michelle.McLarney@dem.ri.gov>
Cc: Butterworth, Jacob <JButterworth@sage-enviro.com>; Racine, Cathy <CRacine@sage-enviro.com>
Subject: Martin Middle School Update and Look Ahead (S4554B)

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

Hi Reilly,

Hope all is well! I wanted to provide a quick update on the **Martin Middle School** project. The project is almost done, and capping work is scheduled to be completed by **October 31, 2025**. Once the work is finished, SAGE will promptly prepare and submit the completion report for your review.

I spoke with the project team yesterday, and they have an agreement to hand the area back over to the city by 11/14, for the children to occupy after returning from Thanksgiving break. Given the project timeline, we kindly request an expedited review and issuance of the Letter of Compliance (LOC) by **November 14, 2025**, to allow the children to safely occupy the restored area as planned.

Please let us know if you anticipate any issues with this schedule or if additional information would be helpful in facilitating the review process.

Thank you for your continued support and coordination,
Best regards,

Becky Raymond

Senior Staff Scientist | Project Manager
Environmental Business Council Ascending Professional Representative

Sage Environmental, Inc., A Terracon Company

301 Friendship Street Providence, RI 02903

O: 401-723-9900 | C: 401-775-9829

braymond@sage-enviro.com | sage-enviro.com [sage-enviro.com] | Terracon.com [terracon.com]

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer [terracon.com]). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail sender.